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From: (b) (6) ed Case

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 3:32 PM

To: FOIA Resource

Subject: [External_Sender] Freedom of Information Act Request

Freedom of Information Act Request
| am seeking access to records under the Freedom of Information Act.
I am:

Robert H. Leyse ©) (6)
(b) (6)

| | am seeking access to documents that are in NRC files and are currently in Adams
,but are non-public. The following email exchanges state very specifically the
document or documents that | am seeking regarding the technology of potential use of
methyl cellulose bags in ice baskets.

From: PDR.Resource@nrc.gov

To: (b) (6)

Sent: 2/24/2016 7:38:14 A.M. Mountain Standard Time

Subj: RE: Attention Sardar

Bob,

Today is a good day, | have found the reference document in Adams, but this is non-public. The other document dated
June 28, 1984 is attached.

NON-public
Document Title: Forwards requests for addl info re GDC 51, "Fracture Prevention of Containment Pressure Boundary,”
TMI Item 111.D.1.1 on primary coolant outside containment & use of methylcellulose bags in ice baskets.
Response due 840627.

In Main Library:

Date Docketed:

Document Date: 6/18/84

Estimated Page Count: 8

Document Type: "CORRESPONDENCE-LETTERS"; "OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE"
Author Name: "ADENSAM E G"

Addressee Affiliation: "DUKE POWER CO."

Microform Addresses: 67397:001-67397:008

FACA Document: No

Case/Reference Number: "TASK-3.D.1.1"; "TASK-TM"

Thanks
Sardar

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 8:09 PM
To: PDR Resource <PDR.Resource@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Attention Sardar




Sardar:

| appreciate your patience. | am curious. ls it possible to find the attached document in
Adams or elsewhere? | just happened to have this old copy when | was resurrecting
some old files.

bob

| will pay fees, but they should be waivered because they will be minimal. The
documents are clearly described and the location is in Adams.





